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From: William Dean
To: Sheron, Brian; Strosnider, Jack; Wiggins, James
Date: 4/23/03 12:13PM
Subject: Briefing for Chairman

Jack and Brian, .
The Chairman'’s office has asked for two briefings that will require some integration between various
offices. I believe they would like to have something next week, if it is supportable, as the Chairman will be
on trave! the week after,

1. NRC's Management of Materials Degradation - the focus of this topic would be, at a high level, the
agency’s strategy to address current as well as future potential material degradations (ala Alloy 600,
IGSCC, material passivation) - Clearly both RES and NRR have activities in this area, including the DB
LLTF Action Plans. ! think a high level giving him a sense of our present and future strategies in this area
would suffice - can provide IOUs for more detailed discussions in the future, if needed.

2. Emergency Planning - FEMA interactions and IP Specific
This would be a discussion of how we interact with FEMA, both at the HQ and Regional level, challenges

that exist in this relationship and where we work well together, and a specific discussion on the “what ifs"
at Indian Point depending on what direction FEMA takes in its ongoing efforts to work with the state and
local governments of certifying the e-plans.

CC: .Barrett, Richard; Boger, Bruce; Collins, Samuel; Holian, Brian; Johnson, Michael;
Kane, William; Mayfield, Michael; Milier, Hubert J.; Morris, Scott; Thadani, Ashok; Travers, William




